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October 15, 2014
Via Electronic Filing

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

P. O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Docket No. A-125013
EQT Energy, LLC, d/b/a Equitable Energy

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

We are counsel to EQT Energy, LLC, d/b/a Equitable Energy, a licensed natural gas
supplier in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania at PaPUC Docket No. A-125013. At the request
of the Bureau of Technical Utility Services, we are updating the Company’s licensing file with
the enclosed letters addressing bonding requirements from each of the following natural gas
distribution companies: Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania; National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp.;
PECO Energy Company; Peoples Natural Gas Company/Peoples Natural Gas Company —
Equitable Division/Peoples TWP; UGI Utilities, Inc.; and Valley Energy.

Please contact me with any questions with respect to the foregoing.
Very truly yours,
THOMAS, NIESEN & THOMAS, LLC

By _at T

Thomas T. Nieéien

cc: William Glunt (via email, w/encl.)
James Shurskis (via email, w/encl.)
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Golumbia Gas:, |
of Pennsylvania

A NMiSource Company
August 13, 2014

EQT Energy, LLC DBA Equitable Energy
Attention: William Glunt

625 Liberty Avenue, Suite 1700
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Re:  Request for Bonding Requirement Waiver Notification Correspondence

Dear Mr. Glunt:

This letter serves as notification that Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania does not require
EQT Energy, LLC to provide security. Our decision is based on the fact that your company is not
currently operating, and has no immediate plans to operate, on the Columbia Gas of
Pennsylvania system. However, if in the future your company desires to operate on the Columbia
Gas of Pennsylvania system, it may be required to establish security based on the terms set forth
under First Revised Page No. 187 of the Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Tariff.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at 614-460-6813 or by email at
thammond@nisource.com.

Sincerely,

o

Tim Hammond
GTS Analyst 11



National Fuel

September 5, 2014

William E. Glunt

Director, Retail Marketing

EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy
625 Liberty Avenue, Suite 1700
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

RE:  Security Requirement for EQT Energy, LLC:
Dear William:

Based on the fact that EQT Energy, LLC (“EQT”) is not currently serving
customers in the National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation (NFGDC) service territory
and your assertion that EQT does not intend to service customers in the NFGDC service
territory in the future, NFGDC has concluded that EQT will not need to post security
with NFGDC. If EQT wishes to directly serve customers in the NFGDC service territory
in the future as a natural gas supplier, it will have to post security as specified in the
NFGDC tariff prior to the commencement of the service.

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please contact me at
716-857-7599.

Yourg/truly,

Nathan E. Barnes
Transportation Services Department

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation / 6363 Main Street/ Williamsville, NY 14221



Energy Delivery

September 17, 2014

PECO - Exelon Corporation
Energy Acquisition

2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA. 19101

William E. "Chip" Glunt

Director, Retail Marketing

EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy
625 Liberty Avenue, Suite 1700
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

weglunt@eqgt.com

PECO is aware that EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy has applied for a license to
provide brokering and consulting services to commercial and industrial customers on the
distribution system of PECO.

In making such an application, EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy must furnish a
bond or other acceptable financial security in an amount that PECO determines to be
appropriate. EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy has indicated that it intends to
provide only brokering and consulting services to commercial and industrial customers,
and will not take title to any delivered natural gas. Therefore, we have determined at this
time EQT Energy, LL.C d/b/a Equitable Energy does not need a bond or other financial
security requirement to provide consulting services to PECO customers.

However, if the services provided by EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy, or the
creditworthiness requirement for PECO’s exposure to EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable
Energy changes in the future, PECO reserves the right to require EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a
Equitable Energy to provide a bond or other financial security instrument.

And, based on the fact that EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy ("EQT Energy")
is not currently serving Choice customers in the PECO service territory and your
assertion that EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy does not intend to serve
customers in the PECO service territory in the future, PECO has concluded that EQT
Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy will not need to post security with PECO. If EQT
Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy wishes to directly serve Choice customers in the
PECO service territory in the future as a natural gas supplier, it will have to post
security as specified inthe PECO tariff prior to the commencement of the service.



If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Electric & Gas
Choice Hotline at 215-841-3700.

Sincerely,
W 7
Carol Reilly

Manage
Energy Acquisition



{3'\,& . %5&1 ) 375 N. Shore Drive, Suite 600
¢ PEOPLES NATURALGAS W‘%gf PEOPLES TWP .. Pittsburgh, PA 15212

R

Lynda W. Petrichevich _
Manager, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Peoples Service Company L1L.C
Phone: 412-208-6528; Fax: 412-208-6577
Email: Ipetrichevich@peoples-gas.com

October 14, 2014

Blue Jenkins

EVP - Commercial

Equitable Energy, LLC

625 Liberty Avenue, Suite 1800
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

This letter is with regard to the operation of EQT Energy, LLC, d/b/a Equitable Energy, as a licensed
natural gas supplier on the distribution systems of Peoples Natural Gas Company LLC, Peoples Natural
Gas LLC - Equitable Division, and Peoples TWP LLC (“the Companies”). Since Equitable Energy is winding
down its supplier operations and conveying its book of business to UGI Energy Services, LLC, we have
determined at this time that Equitable Energy does not need a bond or other financial security in order
to provide its current services to the Companies’ ratepayers.

if the Companies’ credit exposure to Equitable Energy changes in the future due to Equitable Energy’s
operation as a natural gas supplier on the Companies’ systems, or Equitable Energy’s creditworthiness
changes, the Companies may deem it appropriate to require a bond or other credit support,

If you have any questions feel free to call me at 412-208-6528 or send an email to
Lynda.W.Petrichevich@peoples-gas.com.

Sincerely, N

//«” - oy v -

(. /) f;/f a J 2 tiredin /A
Lynda W. Petrichevich

Manager, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
Peoples Natural Gas Company LLC

cc: Steven Kolich
Carol Miller

: CUSTOMER . R
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UG Utiities, Ing.

2575 Norh 125 Straet
(ES. 4L Suite 30

Post Office Box 17877
Heading, PA 196722877

grite

{610} 796-3400 Tefaphone

June 20, 2014

Chip Glunt

EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy
625 Liberty Avenue, Suite 1700
Pittsburgh, PA 15

RE: EQT Energy, LLC request for bond waiver
Dear Mr. Glunt,

Based on the fact that EQT Energy, LLC (“EQT Energy”) is not currently serving Choice
customers in the UGI Utilities Inc. service territory and your assertion that EQT Energy
does not intend to serve customers in the UGI Utilities Inc. service territory in the future,
UGI Utilities Inc.(“UGIU”) has concluded that EQT Energy will not need to post security
with UGI Utilities Gas Division (“UGI”). If EQT Energy wishes to directly serve Choice
customers in the UGI service territory in the future as a natural gas supplier, it will have
to post security as specified in the UGH tariff prior to the commencement of the service.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions that you may have.

s LA

David E. Lahoff
Manager, Tariff & Supplier Administration
UGI Utilities, Inc.



VALLEY ENERGY

523 S. Keystone Avenue, PO. Box 340, Sayre, PA 18840
800/998-4427 = 570/888-9664 * FAX 570/888-6199

|

September 4, 2014

VIA EMAIL

Mr. William E. (Chip) Glunt

Director, Retail Marketing

EQT Energy, LLC d/b/a Equitable Energy
625 Liberty Ave.

Pittsburgh, PA 15222
WGlunt@eat.com

Dear Mr. Glunt:

Based on the fact that EQT Energy, LLC (‘EQT Energy”) is not currently serving Choice
customers in the Valley Energy, Inc. service territory and your assertion that EQT
Energy does not intend to serve customers in the Valley Energy, Inc. service territory in
the future, Valley Energy, Inc. has concluded that EQT Energy will not need to post
security with Valley Energy, Inc. If EQT Energy wishes to directly serve Choice
customers in the Valley Energy, Inc. service territory in the future as a natural gas
supplier, it will have to post security as specified in the Valley Energy, Inc. tariff prior to
the commencement of the service.

If you have any questions, please contact Mrs. Marjorie Johnston at 570-888-9664.
Sincerely,

Chd—

Robert J. Crocker
" President & CEO

RJC/ss

cc: M. Johnston, Valley Energy



